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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY 

BOARD 9 

     

TO: Fred Baptiste (Ex-Officio); Khurshid Abdul-Mutakabbir; Dave Paco 

Abraham, Resident Member; Calista DeJesus, Resident Member; 

Valerie Fleming, Resident Member; Vadim Gaboys, CB9 Members; 

Andrew Magnus, CB9 Member; Felice Robertson, CB9 Member; 

Hasaan Qazi, CB9 Member  

FROM:  Ethan Norville, Committee Chair 

RE:  Transportation Committee Meeting 

DATE:  Monday, October 20, 2025 

The meeting of the Transportation Committee has been scheduled as follows: 

  DATE:            Wednesday, October 22, 2025  

  TIME:             6:00 PM 

  PLACE: Brooklyn Community Board 9 

890 Nostrand Ave,  

Brooklyn NY 11225  

Livestreamed on CB9 YouTube: 

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCciPIlJ01pLvrG0xod1_LvQ 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order, Welcome, and Intros (20m) 

2. Appointment of Committee Officers (5m) 

3. Approval of June and September Minutes (5m) 

4. Status Report on Transportation Initiatives (15m) 

5. Boulder Placement for Traffic Calming (5m) 

6. Washington Avenue Plan Review (10m) 

7. District 9 Traffic Calming Plan (30m) 

a. Kingston/Brooklyn School Safety Plan alternative 

b. Adopting a phased vs wholesale approach to traffic calming in 

the district 

8. New business 

9. Adjournment 
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